From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 10/4/2012 11:51:02 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: are you in LA today?

Oh, you're so sweet! But not only am | not in L.A., I'm not in San Francisco. I'm at our Concord

satellite office so | can get a jump start on working on Haunted Bay this afternoon. 1)

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 11:42 AM Pacific Standard Time
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: are you in LA today?

No, I'am not. Also thank goodness. But I was thinking [ might come to the CPUC this
afternoon and wondered if you might be around. I could bring you a pumpkin latte or
something to begin the Halloween season??

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 11:41 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: are you in LA today?

No, thank goodness. But I take it you are? Sorry to miss you!

From: Doll, Laura [mailio.LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 10:14 AM Pacific Standard Time
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: are you in LA today?
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